



Whitney Parker

(772)215-5976 | E: theparkers_4@hotmail.com
9032 SE Sandridge Ave, Hobe Sound, FL 33455

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Energetic, motivated, loyal, and compassionate registered nurse with an unwaivering commitment to providing top quality patient care. I have 27 years experience working as an RN in an acute care setting including med-surg, orthopedics, telemetry, critical care, and relief supervisor.

SKILLS

- ICU expert
- Acute care expertise
- Strong clinical judgment
- Patient-focused care
- Strong communication and interpersonal skills
- Multitasker
- Highly organized
- Strategic decision-making

WORK HISTORY

STAFF REGISTERED NURSE 01/2005 to 09/2015

Martin Health System | Stuart, FL

- Partnered with team of registered nurses to achieve overall well-being of all patients.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care.
- Managed patients with chronic and acute health problems such as MI, CHF, , COPD, pneumonia and stroke.

NIGHT SHIFT SUPERVISOR 09/2015 to 03/2016

Martin Health System | Stuart, FI

- Observed each team member to ensure duties were being carried out and provided constructive criticism if needed.
- Assisted customers with complaints, questions, and concerns.
- Provided support and coordinated interventions in emergency situations.
- Acted as a role model and clinical resource

CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE 03/2016 to CURRENT

Martin Health System | Stuart, FI

- Provide compassionate care to critically ill patients with multi-factorial conditions
- Individualizes patient care by collaborating with intensivists, attending physicians, and other members of the interdisciplinary team.
- Evaluated effectiveness and settings of life-support machines.
- Reviewed and revised patient care plans.
- Worked closely with doctors to triage and facilitate patient care.
- Quickly administered IVs and took patient records.
- Talked with families about preferred care methods.

EDUCATION

- Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.
- Strong leader for nursing personnel assigned to the unit/shift.

Diploma | Nursing

Georgia Baptist School of Nursing, Atlanta, GA

1991